

## CAERNARFON ROYAL TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING 16 FEBRUARY 2016

### Present

His Worship The Mayor – Cllr W L Davies

### Councillors

B Owen, I C Thomas, H W Roberts, M Thomas, G Thomas© , A Hopcyn, E Hughes, T Thomas, K Williams , G Thomas (p)

#### **1. Apologies**

M Sarnacki (ill) W R Owen ( course) W T Owen (ill) A Bohana (working) C Williams ( ill) E Lovgreen (babysitting)

#### **2. Mayor's Announcements**

North Wales Bands competitions at Galeri

Everyone stood for a minutes silence in memory of Ex councillor/Mayor Mair Williams

#### **3. Declaration of Personal Interest**

None

#### **4. Urgent Items (Chairman/Clerk).** For information or for action by the Clerk. Resolutions are not permissible

None

#### **5. Minutes**

To confirm the following minutes:-

i) Council 2 February 2016

#### **Resolved**

After changing “sailing club to yacht club” accept as a true record

## **6. Planning Applications**

To approve planning applications

### **Resolved**

1. C16/0072/14/LL

*Agree*

Extensions and alterations (amended scheme to that approved under application No. C15/0579/14/LL)

**Eridon, Bethel Road, Caernarfon**

## **7. Accounts**

To approve the bills for payment

### **Resolved**

Accept and pay

## **8. Council's Working Document**

### **Resolved**

Re write to Post Office

## **9. Cadw Newsletter**

### **Resolved**

Remind Cadw that we have asked to be kept informed on events in the Castle . Clerk has spoken to the Chief Custodian but obviously needs to remind him

## **10. One Voice Wales membership**

### **Resolved**

To pay membership

## **11. National Grid**

North Wales Connection

### **Resolved**

Write to note disappointment that they quote “ the comments we received are important to us” even though they seem to blatantly ignore the fact that everyone has asked for them to be underground. They are able to do this near Porthmadog due to a grant

## **12. E-mail from Melissa Cann**

Re: Website link

**Resolved**

Refuse request

## **13. E-mail from Planning Aid Wales**

**Resolved**

Note disappointment that no “ how to complete effective applications “ courses being run in North Wales, and names to the clerk for the other course

## **14. CCTV**

New cost formula

**Resolved**

Seeing as though the payment is for this financial year , and that Bangor are now on board and meetings taking place – agree to make payment but then wait to see outcome of Gwynedd Challenge before any decisions for next year

## **15. Gwalch**

Rural Services

**Resolved**

Accept for information only

## **16. Mayor’s Inauguration (Annual General Meeting)**

Due to problems at Celtic Royal on the 19<sup>th</sup> May to consider changing date to 12<sup>th</sup> in order to keep in Caernarfon

**Resolved**

To allow date to be changed to 12<sup>th</sup> of May

## **17. E-mail from Community Transport Association Wales**

**Resolved**

Clerk to reply to questions following the discussion

## **18. Dates of Gwynedd Challenge Evenings**

**Resolved**

Cllr H W Roberts – Blaenau session

Cllr W L Davies, Cllr T Thomas and Cllr A Hopcyn to attend  
Caernarfon

**19. Notice of Motion Cllr Menna Thomas**

**Resolved**

Clerk to report back to prove that its legal and also ask other clerks  
if they do something similar

**20. Questions**

**None**

**Meeting ended at 18.42**

**Signed ..... Dated .....**